Shahzad Shoukat

Assistant System Administrator

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: asa@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shahzad Shoukat is working as Assistant System Administrator in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Shahzad Shoukat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Real Time Systems NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan	2015 - 2018
BS in Computer Science Azad Jammu and Kashmir University , Pakistan	2003 - 2008
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator	2024- Present
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Assistant System Administrator	2022 - 2024
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Assistant System Administrator	2021 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant System Administrator	2017 - 2021
Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	
Assistant System Administrator	2012 - 2017
Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	
System Administrator	2010 - 2012
BIR Al Sabia Technologies , Rawalpindi	
Network Trainee	2009 - 2009
Voxel Communication , Islamabad	
Awards	

CD Scholarship, NUST 2015

Career Development Scholarship for NUST Employees